



District Rotaract Council 22-23

Rotary International District 3232



MINUTES **OF THE MEETING**

Rtr. Cynthia Philomine Carvalho Associate District Rotaract Secretary

Rtr. IPP. Hariharan R. Associate District Rotaract Secretary

Rtr. Vijay Ram M. Associate District Rotaract Secretary

Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj S. District Rotaract Representative 2022-23

Rtr. Keshikka S. District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

DISTRICT ROTARACT COUNCIL MEETING NO 1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Date: 10/07/2022 Time: 12:30 PM to 2:30 PM Venue: Kodambakkam Madi Spaces Hosted by: Rotaract Club of Chennai Gems Attendees: 118 District Officials: 55 Club officials: 14 ; Presidents: 26 Secretaries: 23

Rtr. Keshikka S.

otaract Secretary 2022-23

- ➤ The 1st District Rotaract Council Meeting commenced with a welcome note by the emcee.
- Rtr. Poojitha, District Associate Sergeant at Arms read out the Rotary's 4 Way Test
- Chief Sergeant at Arms Rtr. IPP. Sathish Kumar collared District Rotaract Representative 22-23 Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj.
- > DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj called the 1st the District Rotaract Council Meeting to order.
- DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj delivered the opening remarks, he greeted all the attendees of the meeting with a warm welcome and rested his gratitude towards the Rotaractors for the support in the District Installation Arrival.
- DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham emphasised that the DRC meetings are held for the presidents, secretaries and the district officials and requested everyone to attend the meeting regularly.
- In addition, he requested everyone to stay in the meeting until its finished and the clubs to have the announcement relevant to the stipulated time slot.
- > The presidents, secretaries and district officials introduced themselves.
- > SLOT NO: 1

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Chennai

Adithalam, It is an one day orientation program that happened on 25th, June 2022 at Blue Dot Academy, T.Nagar conducted for their club members with eminent speakers from Rotaract. It is a professional service event with 45 beneficiaries.

Simba, 18th Club Installation. Rtr.PP.Sujan Rahul, Vice President of RaC Chennai invited everyone for their Club installation ceremony on 10th June, 2022 at Crowne Plaza, Alwarpet on behalf of RaC Chennai.

> SLOT NO: 2

Club Name: Rotaract Club Of Chennai Synergy Kin

3 of their club members attended DOTS and the president, secretary elect has attended PETS & SETS, 11 members have attended District Installation. They have hosted a community service project on July 7th along with seven other clubs from group 7.

They have also planned for their Charter club installation DON, Dreaming Our New.





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

> SLOT NO: 3

Club Name: Rotaract Club of DG Vaishnav College

They are planning to keep their club installation on August second week and also an orientation program for their club members. On account of friendship day August 30th, they are planning to have one club service.

> SLOT NO: 4

District Sergeant team.

This year they are mainly focusing on Self Discipline. Kindly maintain the decorum and follow up the rules and regulations given by the sergeant team. Please be on time and don't forget to sign the attendance sheet.

\succ SLOT NO: 5

Club Name: Rotaract Club Of Dextrous

Aaramikalama, Club Installation on 31st July, 2022.

> SLOT NO: 6

Professional Service Team

R-pep, Rotaractor Personality Analysis Programme, to enhance self-personality and to improve their professionalism. They have planned to keep an orientation programme throughout this year and at the end they have planned to keep a job fair for Rotaractors. As of now they are starting this by the first week of September, those who are willing to host this programme kindly contact the Professional service team or DRC. A small initiative, Table topics, a 6 minute session. The topic will be given. At the end of DRC the discussing session will take place.

> SLOT NO: 7

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Spectrum

An orientation programme for their club members that happened on 10th of July, 2022 via Google meet with eminent speakers Rtr.Pascal Xavier, Rtr.PP.Lenin Mani. They have also planned to have their club installation on July 23rd, the venue is yet to confirm.

> SLOT NO: 8

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Chennai Gems

Siragugal, president of the club along with their office bearers got installed for the Rotary Year 2022-23 on 10th of July 2022 at Maadi Spaces and they have also hosted the First DRC at the same Venue. Vithai Vithaithu Manathil Vithai Pom, A Community Service initiative. They have sold some seed bags and they are distributing it to the fellow rotaractors to get planted in their homes. They are planning to release a song about the rotaract.

Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj S. District Rotaract Representative 2022-23

Rtr. Keshikka S. District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

> SLOT NO: 9

District Secretarial Team

ETHOS.It is a Secretarial Workshop, the host club will be RaC Akash. Happening on 17th of July, 8 AM onwards. Kindly block dates for your club Installation. The weekends are almost over, try to get slots on weekdays.

> SLOT NO. 10

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Coastal Legacy

Thinam Oru Kural, A Professional service project. They are branding a thirukural a day, from various athigram. Project 7, A Community Service initiative co hosted with Rac Chennai Synergy Kin. This is a part of Project 7 initiative, they planted 7 samplings on July 7th 2022.

They had their Club Meeting on 9th July, 2022 20 board members attended this meet. To get to interact with their club members, to create a bond between and to announce the upcoming plans from the club this meeting has been planned. They are planning to have their club installation on August 15th.

> SLOT NO: 11

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Ambattur

BARTER, An Initiative to build good rapport and better friendships between two various clubs. One person from two various clubs will be exchanged for a week to mingle with the other fellow club. As a first stop Rac Ambattur and Rac Green Galaxy exchanged members. Deii Parama Padi Da, a green rotaractors orientation programme. As a club fellowship they have arranged a small meet up by the end of the day. Veetla Visesham, it will be a traditional event happening on July 30th 2022, everyone is encouraged to come in traditional attire.

> SLOT NO. 12

International Service Team

Rtr.Varsha Sriram, Deputy International Service Director recognized the presence of Rtr.Venkatesh, Secretary of Rotaract Club of Coimbatore metro. The ISD Team is planning to give a value card for the start project done by the club at the end of every DRC. Ondrinaivom, a project by an international service team. Clubs needed to do the sister club agreement can approach the IS Team. And the gift exchange project, those who wanted to deliver the gifts for different countries kindly come forward and approach the international service team. They are planning some IDYE in future.

> SLOT NO: 13

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Stella Maris

Edified, a session on Elevate Rotaract taken by their own IPP Rtr.Vashenee.

Vanga palagalam, a club service initiative to interact with their club members.

And a community service project for the orphan kids. They were educated on how to socialise with people and also one international project on basic education for orphan kids.

> SLOT NO: 14

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Chennai Towers

They are branding concepts of elevate rotaract on a daily basis via posters through social media platforms. The concepts were given by their own club past presidents and also by the district core team. Planning to have their club installation on August 7th,2022. They have inducted 15 new members in their club. On July 17th, 2022 they planned to hold an orientation programme for their new members. And on the same day a club service will also be done. BOTS, it is a training seminar for the club board officials. This event is going to happen along with Rac Ambattur on July 23rd, 2022. This is open for all the club board officials. And those who wanted to co-host the event kindly contact the team. No financial expectations will be kept on the co-hosting clubs.

Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj S. District Rotaract Representative 2022-23

Rtr. Keshikka S. District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

> SLOT NO. 15

Conference Team

Rtr.PP.Fayaz, ADRR explained about what will be actually happening in the conference. Later Rtr.PP.Vignesh Chandran, Chairperson for the Conference launched a poster on name suggestions for our conference. Previously the conference team asked people to suggest names, on that note two clubs suggested SUCCESS, SIRAGUGAL.

SLOT NO: 16

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Madras Central

They had their orientation programme for their club members on 10th July, 2022. By one more, is their independent projects which has been done for the past 10 years in the remembrance of late. Rtr.Naushad Ali. People can offer groceries and that groceries will be provided for another project called Independence which is to provide breakfast for 1100 plus mentally ill people from the mental health institute. And they also planned their club installation on July 24th, 2022.

SLOT NO: 17

Club Name: Rotaract Club of Green Galaxy

H.A.T, they have started this professional service programme on July 1st and it will be continued throughout this year. Posters regarding the Health Agility Treatment are being branded on a daily basis. BARTER, An Initiative to build good rapport and better friendships between two various clubs. One person from two various clubs will be exchanged for a week to mingle with the other fellow club. Setting, A board officials training seminar is planned, date and venue is yet to be confirmed. On July 31st, 2022 they planned to keep their installation on the concept of ponniyin selvan.

> Slot 18

Club/Team Name: Club Service Team

Project / Initiative Description: Rotaract Focus Groups will be created for the Rotaractors of our district to provide an oppurtunity to showcase the talent. it will also function as a connecting platform to source different types of talent all under one roof. The inauguration of this initiative will be conducted soon. If any of the Rotaract clubs need any club service ideas, they can reach out to the club service team.

> Slot 19

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of Guindy

Project / Initiative Description: Project 'Beginning' was the club's orientation for club members. Rtn. Rtr. PDRR. PHF. Subhadra Marimuthu addressed the program as the speaker.

> Slot 20

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of KRMMC

Project / Initiative Description: The Club had their orientation program for the club members on first week of August.





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

➢ Slot 21

Club/Team Name: Directory Team

Project / Initiative Description: Rotaract Clubs of our district can give their ads to the directory team for them to get presented in the directory. Rotaractors who are interested to work with the directory team can contact the directory chairman Rtr. Kiran Ashwath.

➢ Slot 22

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of SIVET

Project / Initiative Description: The Club has completed 4 Meetings to discuss about their year plan and proceedings. Project 'Bow Meow' was conducted to feed the stray cats and dogs.

➢ Slot 23

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of R.K.M. Vivekananda College

Project / Initiative Description: Project 'Elevate'' was a workshop conducted on 11th of July about higher education opportunities in abroad countries.

➢ Slot 24

Club/Team Name: Team Signature RYLA

Project / Initiative Description: RYLA Signature is planned to happen on September 23,24 and 25. Rotaract Club of SVCE has joined the team as a Co-host for the Project. interested clubs can still reach out to the RYLA team for co-hosting opportunities.

➢ Slot 25

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of East Coast Chennai

Project / Initiative Description: On July 1st the club hosted a Food walk for its club members in and around Sowcarpet. The club has plans to do a club service of playing cricket on July 16th. A community service project called H2O is be conducted to teach the Villagers Community of Panaiyoor about seed ball making in collaboration with Manitham Foundation. An Open mic community is to be launched by the club onn July 31st. The club has also planned to conduct their installation on August 15th.

➢ Slot 26

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of SVCE

Project / Initiative Description: The club celebrated it 25th Charter Day on June 27th. Mission Elevate programme has been conducted to deliver the new amendments and by-laws in the Rotaract fraternity. Project Bookalicious is planned to conducted across 52 weeks about Various books via reels and other social media platforms. The club is planning to host its Installation ceremony on August 1st.

➢ Slot 27

Club/Team Name: District Installation Team

Project / Initiative Description: The secretarial report and the Treasury Report for the District installation programme was presented in the 1st DRC meeting to the District Rotaract Secretary Rtr. Keshikka S and the District Treasurer Rtr. Urmila Kalesh respectively.

Rtr. Keshikka S. District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

> Slot 28

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of GSS Jain College

Project / Initiative Description: The club is planning on a community service along with 7 cohost clubs where a Kid will be adopted for a day. The club is also planning for a Boat ride with different clubs on a monthly basis as a yearlong project.

> Slot 29

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of Ethiraj College for Women.

Project / Initiative Description: Project Gala was conducted as an Ice breaking session for their club Rotaractors on 9th July. The installation date will be announced in the upcoming DRC Meeting.

> Slot 30

Club/Team Name: Rotaract Club of Akash

Project / Initiative Description: Project Smile was conducted as a Cleflip disease Awareness Campaign. On July 1st the club celebrated Doctor's Day along with Group 3 clubs. The Club is planning to make blood Donations on every second Sunday through its club members and friends. The club has also initiated to provide food for Street side people on every Sunday.

> Slot 31

Club/Team Name: District Sports Team

Project / Initiative Description: Roto Cricket is planned as a Cricket tournament for Rotaractors and Rotarians and the dates will be announced in the upcoming DRC meetings.

> Slot 32

Club/Team Name: District Treasury Team

Project / Initiative Description: The treasury accounts of DOTS and PETS & SETS was submitted on July 1st. The treasury team has helped 8 Rotaract clubs to kick start their account opening process.

Slot 33

Club/Team Name: District Assembly Team

Project / Initiative Description: The Assembly name is decided as Agaram and it is all set to happen on August 28th. The Venue and other information will be available soon. Rotaract Clubs of SVCE, Saveetha College of Physiotheraphy and Akash has given the Highest registrations for Assembly on the day of District Installation.

> Slot 34

Club/Team Name: RYLA - STAR Team

Project / Initiative Description: Interested Clubs can reach out to Rtr. PP. Srinivasan for cohosting opportunities.

> Rtr. Keshikka S. District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23





Phone Number : +91 96778 84421 | Email ID : 3232drr2223@gmail.com Website : www.rotaract3232.in

> Slot 35

Club/Team Name: District Designing Team

Project / Initiative Description: Designing Kit PDF will be circulated soon to Rotaract Clubs regarding Designing formats and specifications used in Rotaract contents. A designing Masterclass Workshop is also planned to be conducted soon and the dates will be updated in the upcoming weeks.

- DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj gave in the DRR Remarks where, he shared the details about a Marathon which would be held on 7th of August by the Health Minister as a fund raiser for the construction of Children's Hospital in Egmore. They have requested for the participation of Rotaractors in the marathon which includes T-shirt, breakfast and certificate for a registration of Rs. 300.
- DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham explained about SEARIC Summit that would be held on 16th 17th and 18th of September in Goa for which our District would be the supporting district, interested rotaractors for being an organiser can contact the council. The registration is for Rs.5000 for food, stay and accommodation.
- The dress code for DRC meeting would be formals/casuals, where T-shirts with inappropriate wordings are not allowed.
- He requested all the presidents to get the RI access as soon as possible, contact the council if any assistance is required as its vital for paying the RI dues.
- > The district dues were requested to be paid by September $30^{\text{th}} 2022$.
- The orientation must be completed and the members were requested to subscribe to all the social media handles of the district.
- DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj requested the presidents and secretaries who didn't attend PETS &SETS to collect the handbook and batches from PETS & SETS Chairperson Rtr, PP. Kaavya Reddy. They will be handed out in first come first basis.
- > He wished all the attendees with best wishes.
- Rtr. Lokesh, District Associate Sergeant At Arms read out the sergeant report stating there were 55 District officials, 14 Club officials, 26 presidents, 23 secretaries and a total of 118 attendees.
- District Rotaract Secretary Rtr. Keshikka delivered the Vote of thanks.
- > DRR Rtr. PP. Gowtham Raj adjourned the meeting.

Rtr. Keshikka S.

District Rotaract Secretary 2022-23